



AUSTRALIAN TURF CLUB

Tuesday, 9 March 2021

Mr Cameron Sargent
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessment, Planning and Assessment
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

RE: Standing Events SSD at Royal Randwick (SSD-5310).

Dear Cameron,

I write to you to request the withdrawal of SSD – 5310 for 'Racecourse Standing Events – Temporary – Non-Race Day Events' at Royal Randwick Racecourse, and the Director General's Environmental Assessment Requirements issued on 30 May 2012.

We understand the current project will be closed in DPIE's system and a separate written application to the Planning Secretary for revised environmental assessment requirements will be required under Schedule 2 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*.

Should you wish to discuss any of the above, please feel free to contact my office on (02) 9663 8514.

Yours faithfully
AUSTRALIAN TURF CLUB LIMITED

Piers Thompson
Executive General Manager Infrastructure & Strategic Projects